De: Luc Veilleux [lveilleux@MASONGRAPHITE.COM]

Envoyé: 29 décembre 2015 10:50

A Prusak, Christy A

Cc; Smith, Clifford T; Meakin, Nigel; Bissell, Steven; Petish, Dwayne M; bernard.boucher@btakes.com;
sebastien.guy®blakes,com; Benoit Gascon; 'Peter McCague'

Objet: Masen Graphite reporting

All,

RE: Notice under section 2.7 of the Purchase Agreement between Quinto Mining Corp. and Mason Graphite Corp.

Mason Graphite Inc. has not yet started its commercial production. Actually, Mason Graphite does not have the funds to
start the commercial production and with the actual difficult financing market, Mason Graphite is not expecting to start the
commercial production before 2018,

Regards,

Luc Vellleux, CPA, CA
Vice-président exécutif et Chef de la direction financiére
Executive Vice president and Chief financial officer

YOI GRAPHITE

3030, Boul. Le Carrefour, bureau 600
Laval, QC, H7T 2P5

Tel: +1514 289 3582

Cell: +1 514779 8684
iveilleux@masongraphite.com

www,masongraphite.com (TSX.V:ALG)
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